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SIR EDWARD MARSHALL HALL.

Sir Edward Marshall Hall was born in
1858; he died in 1927. In that period,
just short of seventy years, he made an
outstanding name for himself at the Bar,
and had he possessed the necessary quali-
ties sof learning and judgment he would
have attained the legal eminence which

his abilities and character  deserved.
Without these, he missed the highest
suecess, with the permanent memorial
which judicial rank can give, and the
greatest advocacy has only a transient
effect. Even of Brskine there remains
little but the tradition of a marvellous

Mcr.
and

eloquence. In this book, * however,
Marjoribanks, with affectionate care
appreciative insight, has told the story of
& carcer which will live
memory of the Hnglish Bar.

Al one time, indeed, Marshall Hall
looked for judical promotion. In 1917,
when he had been knighted, and when

long in the

Lord Finlay became T.ord Chancellor, he
hoped to receive the reward to which he
considered his long services to the Union-
ist party entitled him. But polities have,
or are supposed to have, ceased to count

*A Life of Sir E. Marshall Hall by B. Marjoribanks.

No. 118.

in such matters, and the first vacancy
went to the late Mr. Justice Clavell Salter.
though
Clavell Salter was an old friend. Long
before, Marshall Hall had got him his
first brief. ““How are you getting on,
Clavell,”” Marshall Hall said, meeting
him one day in the Strand. ““Oh, very
badly,. Hall. I don’t see how I shall ever
get a brief.”” “‘Never get a brief,”” said

It was a bitter disappointment,

his sanguine and generous friend. = ““Come
along with me; I'll get you a brief.”” And
he did, and the judgeship came in due
time. Again there seemed a chamee of
promotion when, in 1922, the Recorder-
ship of the City of Tondon became vacant
by the retirement of Sir Forrest Fulton.
“It has always been the ambition of my
career,” he wrote to each alderman, ‘‘to
be Recorder of London, and I hope you
will help me to attain to it.”’But he with-
drew his candidature when he knew that
the Common Serjeant, Sir Henry Dickens,
In faet,
Ernest Wild was élected, and no
prospect of judicial rank
Marshall Hall.
Parliament

wished to stand. however, Sir
other
opened before
was equally barren. In

1900 Marshall Hall, after a campaign of
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only nineteen days, won Southport for the
“by his
torrential

Unionists, charming everyone

lightning repartees, his elo-
quence, and his versatile accomplish-
“No candidate,’”” said Mr. F. A.

Greer, now Lord Justice, who spoke for

ment.”’

him, ‘“‘has ever become more popular than
Mr. Marshall Hall in so short a
And Mr. F. E. Smith, not yet himself
seeking for Parliamentary honours,
there to help as well. But in Parliament
he made no mark. His first speech was
a failure, and he had not the Disraeli
touch so as to compel the House later on
to hear him. In 1906 he lost his seat to
Mr. J. M. Astbury, K.C.,
change the Bar and politics for the Bench
and though Marshall Hall won the Rast
Toxteth division of Liverpool in January,
at the
December election in the same year, he
never gave himself with
Parliamentary duties,

time.”’

was

later to ex-

1910, and increased his majority

zest to
1916 he
retired from politics. Thus his career
was really confined to advocacy, save for
the Recordership of Guildford, which he
obtained on leaving the House of Com-
mons.

v

any
and in

But his career at the Bar was diversi-
fied by strange vicissitudes, and his pri-
vate life was afflicted by a calamity which
might well have crushed him.
of it is told in the chapter
and we need not reproduce it.

The story
*“Tragedy,”

His first
marriage was on his side a love match,
and he did all that was possible to make
it a love match on the wife’s side as well.
But it was useless. “Marriage,”” he burst
out once in his last years,
the most immoral
world.”’

“‘can be one of
relationships in the
There was a separation, and the
wife died a year later under an operation
performed by a Albert

quack doctor,
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Laermann. ‘‘A prosecution,”” says Me.
“followed at the Old
Bailey, and Laermann was sent to fifteen
Thus in the Court
which he knew so well, and which was so
often to be the greab

triumphs, was enacted the aftermath of

Marjoribanks,
years’ penal servitude.
scene of his
his own terrible tragedy. No wonder the

atmosphere of that grim old building was
hateful to him for ever afterwards, till it

was pulled down and succeeded by the
present edifice.”

At the Bar circumstances, though not
so tragic, were none the less very un-
fortunate. Marshall Hall became en-
gaged in disputes with the Judges, and
he attracted enmity in the Press. ‘‘He

had his periods of eclipse, from which a

less brave man would probably mnever

have recovered. Twice it seemed as if
the day were over, but with indomitable
courage he fought through the dark days
that seemed to promise failure, and he
died in harness at the very height of his
powers and His
with the Bench were due to his fearless
advocacy and to his determination to spare
no effort in the cause of his clients. But
they probably did not help the clients, and

they certainly damaged himself in reputa-

reputation.’’ contests

tion and vocket. To what was due the

enmity which appeared to exist hetween
Lord Justice Mathew and himself can
“Mathew,” says Mr.
“was a lawyer of the first
rank and the creator of the Commercial
Court, withal an exceedingly witty Irish-
man, with a gift of

only be guessed.
Marjoribanks,

dry and sarcastic
humour which penetrated the
Marshall’s

deeply.”’

chinks in
and wounded him
And yet Mathew could be the
Of him

wrote the Wordsworthian parody,

armodur,

most genial of men.

Bowen

“0ld
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Mathew,”” suggested by their engagement
in the Tichborne case:
Amid the case that never ends,
We sat and held a brief,
Mathew and I—a pair of friends,
And one a withered leaf.

There was probably something in Mar-
shall Hall’s style which got on Mathew’s
nerves. Marshall Hall regretted the posi-
tion, and was anxious for peace. Lock.
wood volunteered to be the intermediary,
but came back saying, “Tt’s no use, Mar-
shall, the Judge says he hates you.” This
was Marshall Hall’s version, but it prob-
ably gained in the telling. And there was
a ‘‘seene’”’ with Mr. Justice Bigham,
which, however, ended amicably. ‘‘Mar-
shall Hall,” says Mr. Marjoribanks, * was
always grateful to Lord Mersey for his
generosity, and when the latter was con-
fined to his house, as an invalid, used to
visit him often and sit with him. Mar-
shall,” he once said, ‘you come to me like
a breath of fresh air.”

More serious were the animadversions
of the Court of Appeal on Marshall Hall’s
conduct of the Chattell libel case. Miss
Chattell, for whom Marshall Hall ap-
peared, got from the jury 2,5001. damages
against the Daily Mail, although only
1,500l was claimed by the writ, and Mar-
shall Hall incurred the enmity of Sir
Alfred ‘Harmsworth,  afterwards Lord
Northeliffe, by an unfortunate reference to
his wife. Tater an apology was made
and accepted, but meanwhile the warfare
had been carried to the Court of Appeal,
and the comments of that Court, which
unfortunately  included ~ TLord Justice
Mathew, on an unfounded allegation as to
the tactics of the paper were such as
seriously to damage Marshall Tall pro-
fessionally. This was in 1902. e had
taken silk in 1898. In 1901 he received

4,420 guineas; in 1902 his total receipts
were 2,099 guineas, of which the greater
part was arrears from the previous year.
By August, 1902, he was in serious finan-
cial difficulties, and Rufus Isaacs was
offering a loan of 5001., which, however,
was not accepted.

We have no space to describe the
famous trials, many of them for murder,
mn which Sir Edward Marshall Hall was
engaged. In Annie Dyer's case he
secured acquittal, before  Mr. Justice
Wills, by getting a favourable accent put
on words used by the accused: ‘“How
can anyone get rid of a baby like this?”’
He lost in the defence of Bennett, the
Yarmouth murder case, but he himself
believed in his client’s innocence, and did
all he could for a reprieve. The case was
memorable for his protest against ‘“trial
by the Press.’”” These and other cases in
which he was engaged are desciibed in
detail by Mr. Marjoribanks. They in-
clude the Camden Town murder case, in
which, owing, perhaps, to a sudden change
of view on the part of Mr. Justice Gran-
tham, he was able to save the artist pri-
soner, Robert Wood; the Seddon case, and
the ‘“Brides in the Bath’’ case, in which
he lost; and the trial of Harold Green-
wood, where his defence succeeded.

In the days of financial stress Marshail
Hall had had to sell his collection of silver
and antiques, “a monument of his ver-
satile and accurate judgment in such mat-
ters.” It realised nearly 6,000l. But in
his later years his old prosperity was more
than restored—though at no time were |
his fees anything like those of counsel of
the same eminence in civil practice; the
Press had become friendly, and Judges
and Bar alike had learned to appreciate
and respect the most fearless advocate of

the day.—(“Law Journal®).
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THE PROFESSION OF THE LAW.

At the Law Society’s provincial meeting
the following paper was read by Mr, Frank
A, Graham (London) :—

As members of a profession, engrossged in
its daily tasks and engagements, we seldom
turn aside to ask ourselves whether, apart
from the fulfilment of the pressing duties
of our calling, we have any place in the
body politic, or wh >ther in this changing
age we carry any weight or influence in
ghaping it for the common weal.

Our annual autumnal gathering, however
may prove to be an opportunity, not other-
wise to be found, for such reflection; and
if so, it should not be impossible to recog-
nise the unique position which the pro-
fession, as a whole, in close touch as it is
with men and women of every class,
should hold, in guiding and stabilising the
streams of thought and action, which have
been and are flowing strongly through our
conntry, into channels which may, at least,
avoid disappointed hopes and harmful
upheavals.

The mere realisation of the fact that we
are members of a profession which hag to
play its part in steadying and guiding our
country in days of change and crisis will,
without doubt, tend to influence both our
judgment and our advice, Class warfare,
from either side, will be deprecated; dis-
putes and difficulties will be viewed and
advised on from more than one angle; while
imperceptibly a spirit of goodwill and con-
ciliation will both infuse our arguments and
qualify our actions,

With these opening observations as to our
place and usefulness in the nation’s life
may we go on to consider some aspects of a
profession which entails such opportunities
and responsibilities,

ITs ENTRANCE.

One of the most striking features of our
profession is that it is carried on by persons
of varying degrees of qualification, Indeed,
in a period like the present, when know-
ledge is extending on every hand, and the
habits and thoughts of men are perceptibly
changing under the influence of a post-war
outlook, the suitable equipment for the
practice of the profession of the law (apart
from the revolutionary character of recent
legislation in regard to the laws of property
and descent) becomes increasingly compli-
cated and involved.

No longer can the tendering of advice,
Hased only on observation and experience,
suffice; for he who would be wisge to-day in
the ways of the law will find himself, like
unto the searcher after
faced with a succession of strata, in the

mineral wealth,

form of Statutes, ancient and modern, and
varying
through which he must of necessity drive
the shaft of his intelligence before he can °
obtain the desired result.

judicial decisions of lucidity,

To meet this situation there is the well
planned and expanding curriculum of the
Society’s Law School; the guide and coun-
sellor of the budding lawyer as he passes
through the entrance gate of general know-
ledge into articles of clerkship, before
descending, duly gualified, into the arena
of his chosen profession, In this purpose
of leading our articled clerks by the best
and surest road to that intellectual well-
being which will constitute their prineipal
capital in professional life, the Society is
undoubtedly wundertaking the most im-
portant of its many tasks; and no profession,
perhaps, more amply repays the acquisition
of a thorough, and at the same time practical,
education and training. In proportion to
the development of his knowledge will the
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future practitioner become valuable ‘to
himself, and therefore capable of being
valuable to others.

In this-.connection it may not be out of
- place to suggest that a power worthy of
cultivation, but somewhat neglected in our
legal curriculum, is that of wtterance. Our
power over otliers Hes not so much in the
amount of knowledge and thought within
us as in the ability to utilise and express it,
A lack of facility, either'to express'or adapt
ourselves to the various degrees of intellect
met with from time to time in the ‘practice
of the law is not unknown amongst us; and
both in negotiation and in drgament many
a case has ‘failed to secure a satisfactory
presentation through want of suitable words,
The addition to the present course of studies
of a class for discussion ‘(apart from ‘the
well-known and approved debating societies)
would probably meet a real need.

ITs CONTINUANCE.

Here, it may be noted, that confidence is
the soil out of which employment grows,
and that good repute has been likened to
fire—once kindled it is easily Kept alive,
but when extinguished not easily lighted
again.

Our work must largely partake of the
character of thoge who do it; and the tone
of ‘our professional character will depend
on the estimate which we form of the duties
we undertake, and of the spirit which ought
to actuate us in carrying them out, For
instance, service rendered gives a feeling of
satisfaction; but if the service is fulfilled
golely in the expectation of reward, the con-
sequent satisfaction is no little dimmed.

In the profession of the law there is, it
may be said, little or no room for the diffi-
dent or vetiring nature —distrustful of his
own abilities he is unlikely to do justice to

his client’s'‘cause. ‘At'the‘sime time stuccess
in ‘the ‘profession is seldom ‘give to him
whose chief asset'is self-confidence and assu-
rance, and who, while'active in the protection
of his ‘client’s ‘interest, ‘is not careful as 'to
the ‘'means used ‘to attain ‘the sought-for end,

To say that scrupulous exactitude in
money ‘matters and the strictest integrity
in'handling'the’property of others isrequired
in ‘the ‘proféssion ‘of ‘the law ‘s to ‘State that
which is the basis of the ‘confidence we
seek 'to 'win; while the néglect of stitable
care and ‘attention will undoubtedly Tead,
sooner or liter, ‘to diffictlties and ‘confusion,
The periodical visit ‘ot ‘the anuditor, if ‘ot
essential, is certainly most expedient in the
practice of ‘the ‘law.

In the profession of the law an intelligent
thrift of time is of the uimost importance
to the busy man; and order and proportion
in our work will be found to be ‘the ‘true
secret of the smooth working of the ‘office
machine, A certain degree of latitiide in
regard to working hours may be necessary
from time to time; but to seek to stretch
such latitude beyond reasonable limits will
be found to be harmful and unwise. While
intelligence and energy may be st'mulated
by pressure from without, yet any bene-
ficial effect may quickly be lost if the
pressure becomes too great.

Let the younger practitioner have no fear
as to the future. The high places of ‘the
profession, few though they be, may be
reached with the exercise of quite ordinary
qualifications, and in the profession of the
law application and attention are seldom .
left without reward,

ITs DRAWBACKS,

Not for us that self-determination, which
to-day is claimed not'only by the younger
nationg of the world, but alse by the
younger professions, At will they may fix
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and adopt a scale of remuneration, adequate
or otherwise, for their services; while the
legal profession remains tied and bound by
Statutes and Rules, with resultant fees that
at times look strangely meagre in the light
of those which have to be paid elsewhere.

Not for us (with few exceptions) govern-
ment appointments to official positions,
That the Solicifor to be appointed must
needs be a barrister is, alas, one of the para-
doxes of the legal world.

Not for us the addition of alphabetical
lettering to our names, for the purpose of
illuminating our professional standing, as
the manner of some is.

Not for us the creation of legal literature
on the varied branches of the law—for,
after the daily demands of our professional
life have been met, there is neither time
nor strength for authorship. Whilst origi-
nality, a valued element in most human
affairs, finds little or no scope in the practice

of the law.
ITS GUARDIAN.

It is of moment that members of the pro-
fession should not only properly estimate
the immense value of the Law Society to
our collective and individual well-being,
but also take an active interest in its welfare
and extension—joint counsels and efforts
are ever needful wherewith to m eet
common dangers and difficulties.

The advantages secured to the profession
by the united action of our Society have
been many ; and it is gurely true wisdom to

rely, for the preservation and extension of

those advantages, on the body by which
they have been secured.

The Taw Society, therefore, has a just
claim on our whole-hearted confidence and
gupport ; but to its continued maintenance
and efficiency the loyalty and help of all
members of the profession becomes more
and more indispensable.

It is certainly probable that the two
branches of our profession in this country
will continue to remain apart; but the

spirit underlying both must be one and the
same : ever seeking to exert its influence in
upholding that freedom and justice, amongst
all classes of the community, for which as
a nation we are justly proud. To this end
a joint school of law in the days to come
would surely not be unwelcome to all

concerned. ;
CONCLUSION.

A profession which has proved so useful
cannot eseape occasional misunderstandings
and abuse ; but if we are in earnest in
gseeking to promote a growing spirit of
fellowship and co-operation in the service
of our profession, we shall be able, in the
future, as in the past, safely to weather any
storms that blow. That in a sense we
. belong not so much to ourselves as to our
profession is, perhaps, hardly as yet fully
realised ; else surely the obligation, under
which poor persons may now command our
service to enforce their rights and redress
their wrongs, would be more definitely
acknowledged by the profession as a whole,
and not left to a minority to undertake and
fulfil. The day, however, must assuredly
come when the whole profession will be
genuinely proud of its Poor Persons
Procedure.

To recapitulate, while the services of our
profession are indispensable to the well-
being of the nation, a responsibility, which
cannot be evaded, rests upon us, both indi-
vidually and collectively, as to the manner
in which those services are discharged,

In days, therefore, when movements
leading to agitation and upheaval may, from
time to time, menace our constitution, there

. should surely come to the profession of the
law a quickened sense of corporate res-
ponsibility, a stronger emphasis on right
ideals and practical reforms, as well as a
close adherence to those indispensable high
standards of conduct and practice which are
our conscious heritage from the past—thus,
and thereby, taking a definite part in rightly
directing the forces of this changing age,
as well as fulfilling the responsibilities
which rest upon the profession as an
integral part of the national life,
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Present: Lyall Grant, J.

BANDA ARATCHI vs. MADAR SAIBO
ET AL

605. 605a, P.C. Anuradhapura 67104.

Decided: October 25, 1929.

village Communities’ Ordinance, No.

9 of 1924, Section 61—Exception in

favour of public officers—where the

officey prosecuting is the person in-
jured.

Held: Where the public officer who
is prosecuting is also the party in-
jured, he is not for that reason ex-
cluded from the operation of the
proviso to section 61 of the Village
Communities’ Ordinance No. 9 of
1924.

Rajakarier with W. M. de Silva for
the accused appellant.

Lyall-Grant: In this case the ac-
cused were charged with various offen-
ces. The last three were acquitted and
no question arises in regard to them.

The first accused was charged with
(1) voluntarily obstructing a public
servant in the discharge of his public
duties, an offence punishable under
Section 183 of the Ceylon Penal Code,
and (2) using criminal force on a pub-
lic servant with intent to prevent him
from discharging his duty as such pub-
lic servant, etc.,, an offence punishable
under Section 344 of the Ceylon Penal
Code.

The second and third accused were
charged with (1) intentionally insult-
ing and giving provocation to the com-
plainant intending or knowing it to be
likely that such  provocation would
cause him to break the public peace,
an offence punishable under Section
484 of the Ceylon Penal Code and (2)
voluntarily obstructing the said public
functions, an offence punishable under
Section 183 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

In the course of the trial a charge of
common assault was added against the
first accused, an offence punishable
under Section 343 of the Ceylon Penal
Code.

The first accused was convicted of
assault under Section 343 and the
second and third accused of insult un-
der Section 484.

At the end of the prosecution the de-
fence took the objection  that the

charges against the accused were tria-
ble exclusively by the Village Tribunai

The objection was over-ruled. The
defence called no evidence and the ac-
cused were convicted.

The only point argued in appeal was
that the case was one exclusively tri-
able by the Village Tribunal.

The Magistrate in overruling the ob-
jection referred to Section 61 of Ordi-
nance No. 9 of 1924 and apparently
considered that he had power to try the
case as the complainant was a public
officer.

Section 61 provided that nothing in
the section shall preclude a public ofii-
cer from prosecuting in a Police Court
any offence which but for the provisions
of the Ordinance would be cognisakle
by a Police Court.

The complainant is undoubtedly a
public servant and a complaint was
made of obstruction and abuse of him-
self when engaged in the performance
of public duties.

The facts of the case are that the
complainant in the course of his public
duties had seized some goats which
had come from a rinderpest area.

The first accused attempted to drive
some other goats into the building
where the quarantine goats were. By
orders of the complainant his attempt
was frustrated. Thereafter the first
accused assaulted the complainant and
the other accused abused him.

I think that the case falls within
the provisions of Section 61. That sec-
tion restricts the ordinary jurisdiction
of the Police Court. It excepts from
this restriction prosecutions by public
officers.

I have not been referred to any
definition of the expression “public
officer” but presumably it is equivalent
to “public servant.”

It might be argued that the excep-
tion is not intended to apply to public
officers prosecuting in cases where they
are the versons injured, but I see no
reason why the proviso should be read
in such a restricted sense.

The section is one removing certain
cases from the jurisdiction of the ordi-
nary Court of the land.

The proviso leaves intact the juris-

* diction in a certain wide class of cases.

I do not see any reason why the legis-
lature should be presumed to have n-
tended to take a certain class of these
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cases, viz., those where the prosecuting
officer is also the person injured cut
of the jurisdiction when this is not
expressly provided for: at any rate
whereas in the present case the assault
was a direct consequence of action
taken by the complainant in pursuance
of his duties as a public officer.

In the absence of authority on the
point—none were quoted to me—I hold
that the plea as to the jurisdiction of
the Court fails as the prosecutor is
a public officer. For another reason
I am unable to say that the Court has
no jurisdiction. No evidence has been
led to show that the offence was com-
mitted within the limit of a Village
Tribunal and Idonot thinkthat in the
absence of proof I would be entitled to
make such an assumption.

If this objection stood alone the case
might be sent back for evidence on the
point, but as I think the plea as to the
jurisdiction fails on other groundg it is
not necessary to do so.

I see no reason to interfere with the
sentence on the first accused.

As the offence committed by the se-
cond accused is not one for which he
could be bound over, the order to that
effect so far as he is concerned, is set
aside, and the case remitted back for
sentence on the second accused.

On this point see sub-Inspector of
Police vs. Silva (1) and Silva vs. Fer-
nando (2).

With this exception the appeals are
dismissed.

Present: Fisher C.J. and Drieberg.

DAVID vs. DAVID ET AL.

159 D.C. (Inty.) Jaffna 22900.

Decided: November 4, 1929.

Thesawalamai—The principle that
females inherit from females—where
the surviver is unmarried—Estoppel.

Held: The principle regulating in-
testate succession under the law of
the Thesawalamai, namely that fe.
males shall inherit from females is
not affected by the fact that survivor
is unmarried.

(1) 10 Ceylon Law Recorder, p.6,
(2) 4 CW.R. p. 260.

Where a transfer, subject to a
condition, has been executed in res-
pect of property to which the trans-
feree is entitled, the fact that the
transferee has been a party to the deed
of transfer does not estop him from
denying the title of the transfer in
an action for a fransfer on the
ground that there has been a breach*
of the condition.

Vi V.%Pawwo with Subramaniam for
the appellanfs.

N. E. Weerasooria with Gnanepraga-
sam for the respondent.

Fisher, C.J..—The first point in this
case is whether on the death of Maria,
leaving three brothers and one uumar-
ried sister, Elizabeth, the property with
which Maria had been dowered devolv-
ed upon the three brothers and the
ister in equal shares or on the sister
solely. The learned Judge held that
it devolved on the sister only, and T
think that that conclusion is right. De

Sampayo J., in his judgment in Xud-

diar vs. Sinnar, (17 N.L.R. at page 244)
says:—“One general rule of the Thesa-
walamai is that males succeed to nales
and females to females, and accord-
ingly it was held in Thamber vs. Chin-
natamby (1903; 4 Thamb 60) that
where an unmarried woman left a
married sister and brothers, the sister
succeeded to the exclusion of the hro-
thers.” Again Grenier, J. in his judg-
ment in Thiagarajah vs. Paranchoti-
pillai (111 N.L.R. at page 348) says:—
“There is thus recognised by the Thesa-
walamai a principle regulating intes-
tate succession, which may be described
as a fundamental one, that males in-

herit from males and females from
females.”
The general principle that females

inherit from females must in my opi-
nion, be taken to apply in this ecase.
The fact that Elizabeth was unmar-
ried at the time of Maria’s death seems
to be no reason for holding that the
principle does not apply. Sub-section
6 of Section 1 of the Thesawalamai
supports the view that Elizabeth

suc-
ceeded to the entire property. That
section states:—“Although it has been

;tated that where a sister dies without
issue the dowry obtained by her from
her parents devolves to her other sis-
ter or sisters” and goes on to deal with
a case in which the deceased sister
leaves her mother surviving her who
has “in the meantime become a wi-
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dow and poor.” That being so, in my
opinion the contention that the legal
sle for the property remained vested
n Elizabeth who sold her interest to
the plaintiff-respondent under circum-
stances to which I shall hereafter refer
is perfectly sound. The learned Judge
was of opinion that Elizabeth had
_ “come to an understanding with her
brothers as to the rights of  inheri-
tance,” and on that footing he held
that in the events which had happen-
ed she must be taken to have been en-
titled to only one-fourth of Maria’s
property. The  subsequent dealings
with the property were, firstly a trans-
fer P2 dated the Tth of March, 1900, by
one of the three brothers, the 1st de-
fendant Benjamin David, purporting
to act as administrator of Maria, by
which the property was conveyed to
the three brothers and the sister “in
equal shares” that is to say one-iourth
share to each of them. At that time
Elizabeth was a minor, but in any case
the transfer could not affect the title
which had devolved upon her on the
death of her sister. The next docu-
ment P3, dated the 19th of November
1904, purports to be a transfer by the
three brothers of their respective one-
fourth shares to their sister. It con-
tained the following provisions:—

“In case if the said Elizabeth Mut-
tammah were to marry in proper way
according to the wish of the said John
David, Francis Daniel David and Ben-
jamin David, and when she gets our
consent in writing this donation will
hold good and be a valid one; other-
wise we make it invalid.

“After obtaining the aforesaid con-
sent if Elizabeth Muttammah were to
marry, we do hereby agree and under-
take that all the above described pro-
perties will be her dowry.

“And know all men by these pre-
sents that the said Elizabeth Mutam-
mah do hereby accept this donation
with gratitude and with my full mind
subject to the abovesaid conditions
and in testimony thereof I do set my
signature hereto.”

By that document the three brothers
were in fact giving nothing to
Elizabeth which they had the right to
give and that being so it would require
very strong evidence to show that Eli-
zabeth by executing that document
was estopped from denying the title of
her three brothers to three-quarters of

the property. In fact one of the bro-
thers, John David, arranged Elizabeth’s
marriage for her and though there was
no consent 4n writing Py the other two
there was no reliable evidence to show
that at the time of the marriage the
other two brothers really took excep-
tion to it. But, the construction of the
whole document by (wh;lch the SO-
called transferors conveyed the  pro-
perty to Elizabeth, subject to the con-
ditions set out above, clearly shows
that it did purport to be a transfer to
her and could not of itself operate as
a re.transfer in the event of Elizabeth
marrying withHou* the consent of her
brothers. The document was not a
family arrangement with mutual con-
cessions. It purported to convey other
properties besides the property in dis-
pute and with some of these Eliza-
beth undoubtedly dealt on the basis
of their being absolute property. Cer-
tain documents and pleadings were re-
lied upon as showing that Elizabeth
acted on the view that the two-
fourths share of the brothers who had
not consented to her marriage did not
belong to her. But there was no docu-
ment to show that these two brothers
dealt with this two-fourths as their
own and, in my opinion, Elizabeth did
nothing which could operate on death.
Even if she “came to an understanding
with her brothers,” as stated by the
learned Judge, a legal title cannot pass
by such a process unless possibly in a
case where the person in whom the
property is supposed to have  passed
has done something to his prejudice
or altered his position in consequence
to the knowledge of the supposed
quasi-transferee which precluded the
latter as against the former from say-
ing that the property is still vested in
him or her.

There was a further incident, namely,
an action in 1923 by the present defen.
dants to partition the property in
which Elizabeth and her husband and
the present plaintiff were defendants.
That action was brought because Eliza-
beth by mortgaging the property had
placed it in jeopardy of passing out of
the family. The mortgagor had brought
an action to enforce his security and
the execution of the decree was stayed
pen_ding a decision in the partition
action. The action, however was set-
tled, and the Minute relating to the
settlement is as follows:—(D3) “Aé
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the plaintiff is buying the share of the
2nd defendant and as a portion of the
purchase amount having been vaid and
as the deed of transfer is to be exe-
cuted in favour ol e plaintiff, T move
to withdraw the action.” That was
signed for the proctor for the nlaintiffs
and by the proctor for the  3rd
defendant, the plaintiff in the present
action. The deed of transfer referred
to in that Minute was executed on the
following day and the 3rd defendant’s
proctor was a witness to the deed. It
conveyed the property now in ques-
tion as Elizwbeth’s property %o the
plaintiffs in the action. It is clear
that the plaintiff was hbound by that
settlement and must be taken to have
known of all its terms. For these rea.
sons it is clear to my mind that the
entirety of the property in question is
vested in the defendants and the judg-
ment of the Ilearned Judge aust
therefore be set aside and decree must
be entered dismissing the action with
costs in this Court and in the Court
below.

Drieberg J.:—I agree.

Present: Fisher C.J. and Maartensz dJ.

CHINNIAH vs. SUPPRAMANIAM
ET AL,

165 D.C. (F) Jaffna 23451.

Decided: November 11, 1929.

Rzs judicata—Judgaent “in  per-
sonam”—Estoppel.

Held: A judgment in personam
raises an estoppel only against the
parties to the proceedings in which it
is given and their privies—that is
those claiming or deriving title under
them.

Per Maartensz J.: “It is necessary
to the relation of party and privy
not only that the two persons should
have a similar interest in the properiy
to which the estoppel relates but the
latter should derive title from the
former.”

Balasingham for the appellants,
Subramaniam for the respondent.

Maartensz, J.:—This is an action for
the partition of & land called Vellalai,
and the question for decision in this

appeal is whether the judgment and

decree in case 21895 of the Court of
Requests of Point Pedrc operates as res
judicata against the plaintiff and third
defendant-appellants.

The question arises in this way.

The plaintiff and third defendant
claimed half the Iand as the only heirs
of their brother Kanapathipillai. The

fourth defendant claimed a one-sixth’

share by purchase from one Kumars-
samy, who, he alleged, was a child of
another sister of Kanapathipillai namer!
Valliammai. The deed in his favour
No. 1437 was executed after the death
of Kanapathipillai and the vendor re.
cited a title by inheritance from
Kanapathipillai.

The plaintiff and third defendant’s
contention as regards Valliam-
mai is that she is the daughter of a
mistress kept by their father and there-
fore not entitled to any share in the
land which devolved on Kanapathipilla?
from his mother Parupathy.

One of the issues for decision therz-
fore is whether Valliammai was 2
daughter of Parupathy.

The same issue was decided in the
affirmative in case No. 21895 C.R. Point
Pedro, which was an action brought by
Kanapathipillai against, inter alia, an-
other purchaser from Kumarasamy
named Vallinachchy for a declaration
of title to half the land in dispute.
Vallinachchy claimed one-eighth share
by purchase from Kumarasamy on a
deed executed in 1925 in which the
vendor recited title by inheritance from
Valliammai. In the former case *he
land in dispute was the same and the
same Issue was decided. The appellants
however contend that the decision ‘in
the former case is not res judicata, be
cause the parties were not the same
and the fourth defendant is not a
privy of Vallinachchy in whose favour
the issue whether Valliammai was a
daughter of Parupathy was decided.

The judgment pleaded as reg judicata
is a judgment in personam. Such =
Judgment raises an estoppal  only
against the parties to the proceedings
in which it is given and their privies
—that is, those claiming or deriving
title under them. [13 Halsbury s. 478
P. 3431. It is necessary to the relation
of party and privy not only that the
two persons should have a similar ir-
terest in the property to which the es-
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toppel relates but the latter should de-
rive title from the former—[13 Halsbury
5. 479; p. 345].

The estoppel must also. be mutual.
Only these can take advantage of an
estoppel by record who, if the decision
had been the other way, would have
been bound hy it—that is to say, in
«case of a judgment, inter partes, the
parties and their privies. It is not
enough that the person against whem
the estoppel is set up was party or
privy to the judgment relied on; each
party to the later proceeding must nav-
been party or privy to the earlier one
[13 Halsbury s. 485; . 3491.

The plea of res judicata in this case
must in my opinion fail for want of
mutuality. The appellants as the heirs
of Kanapathipillai are his privies. Bug
the 4th defendant is not a privy of
Kumarasamy, his vendor.

'[Sittampalam vs. Sinnapillai (1913)
1. Wijewardene’s Report p. 50].- In
that case Wood Renton A.C.J. said “a
vendee is a privy of his vendor. A ven-

~dor is in no sense a privy of his ven.
dee.”

It follows that neither Kanapauni-
pillai nor his successors in title could
plead the decision in the Court of Re-
quests case as res judicata against Ku-
marasamy if the decision had bee
the other way, nor therefore could they
plead it against the 4th defendant. That
being so the 4th  defendant cannot
plead that the decision operates as res
judicata against the appellants.

The authorities referred to by coun-
sel for the respondent do not affect the
principle that the estoppel must be
mutual.

I would set aside the decree ap.
pealed from and remit the case to the
District Court for trial in due course.

The learned District Judge will con-
sider whether Vallinachchy shouid not
be made a party to the action for if
Rumarasamy became entitled to a 1-6th
share on the death of Kanapathipillai
his title to the extent of 1-8th would
brima facie ensure to the benefit of
Vallinachchy.

The appellants will be entitled to he
Costs of appeal and the costs of the

contest in the Court below from the
4th defendant.

Fisher: C.J. agreed in & separate
Judgment, '

Present: Lyall Grent J.

THAMBYAH vs. VANDERPUT,

675 P.C. Trincomalie 2119.

Decided: November 13, 1929.

L
Ceylon Penal Code, Section 408--
Mischief—Mens Rea.

Held: In a charge of mischief, the
fact that the accused acted in the
bona fide belief that he was acting
in the exercise of a legal right ne-
gatives any intention on his part to
cause wrongful loss or“any knowledge
that he was likely by his act to cause
such loss.

Soertsz for the accused-appellant.

Subramaniam for the complainant-
respondent.

Lyall Grant, J.: The accused in this
case was convicted of the offence of
mischief by shooting an animal, viz,
a cow belonging to the complainant.
The accused is the owner of an estate
and it appears that cattle were in the
habit of trespassing on the estate. 'The
accused accordingly obtained from the
Government Agent an order to shoot
cattle issued under the Cattle Trespass
Ordinance of 1876. The order recited
the fact that it had been shown to the
Government Agent’s satisfaction that
stray cattle were in the habit of tres.
Passing upon Medway Estate and doing
damage thereunto, and thAaf such cattle
could not be seized or identified so that
the owners thereof may be ascertained
and proceeded against. After this re-
cital it directed the accused to proceed
to the estate and if, after reasonable
exertion he found it impracticable to
seize or identify the said cattle then
he was to cause the cattle aforesaid to
be shot or otherwise destroyed in his
presence. .

The accused’s watcher said THat on
the day in question there were 4 cattle
straying on the estate when this ani-
mal was shot, and that he did not:
know to whom they belonged. He said
he used to see this animal almost every
day with other cattle on the estate;
that he tried to chase it but that it
used to run into the jungle. He denied

 that it was in calf ag averred by the

complainant. He said there were some
brand-marks on it but that he did not
know what they were. On the day in
question he said he chased the animal
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out of the premises, that it ran away
into the jungle, and that it came back
at about 8-30 the next morning. On
this occasion he did not chase the
animal but went and informed the
clerk that he was unable to seize the
animal as he got some thorns into his
foot. On the clerk’s suggestion ke in-
formed the accused that there was an
animal trespassing and that he was
unable to seize it. Thereupon the ac-
cused went with a gun and on seeing
him the cow started to run; then the
accused followed it and when the ani-
mal stood and looked at him he shot
it.

The learned Magistrate in his judg-
ment says that the question to be de-
cided by the Court is whetirer the
accused was justified in these circum-
stances in shooting the animal, and he
comes to the conclusion that no reason-
able exertion was made either by the
accused or his watcher to seize the
animal before it was shot. On this
ground and also on the ground that he
did not take sufficient steps to Identify
the animal the Magistrate conies to the
conclusion that the accused was not
justified in shooting it. He proceeds:
“The accused thought that he had the
right to shoot cattle when he was
armed with an authority from the Gov-
ernment Agent and the destruction of
the animal caused in this case was wil-
ful and intentional and it wag done
with a view to instil some terror and
their authority into the mind of the
villagers” and he says that the circum-
stances of the case clearly show that the
intention of the accused was to -ause
wrongful loss to the owner of the
animal.

It does not seem clearly proved to
my mind that the accused had the in-
tention to cause wrongful loss or dam-
age to any person. It is quite evident
that he had suffered very considerabiy
from trespassing cattle, so much 50
that he had succeeded in convineing
the Government Agent that stray cat-
tle were damaging his property and
that the cattle could not be sewzea or
identified. In such circumstances the
Ordinance permits an owner duly arm-
ed with the Government {Agent’s li-
wnece or order to shoot stray cattle if
he finds it impracticable to seize or
identify them after reasonable exer-
tion. If such reaconable exertion had

been proved the act of the accused in
shooting the cattle was quite legal and
the question of wrongful loss or dam-
age does not arise. The Magistrate
however has held that in his opinion
the exertion made by the accused was
not reasonable and that with a reason-
able amount of exertion it would have
been practicable for him to selze or
identify the cattle. I do not ‘think
however, -.that this concludes the case
against the accused as the point to be
considered is whether the accused was
acting in the bona fide belief that he
was exercising the powers conferred
upon him by the order to shoot. If
he had such a belief, he had no intent
to cause wrongful loss or damage, nor
did he know that he was likely to
cause wrongful loss.

Gour, in his Commentary on the
Penal Laws of India in Section 4605
aealing with mischief, says: “An ille-
gal act done in the belief that it is legal
is a good defence to a criminal prose-
cution for an offence in which the cri-
minality depends upon the presence of
knowledge or intention” and in Section
4606 he says, “The principle in such
cases appears to be, was the act done
out of malice or in the assertion of a
bona fide claim of right. Of course,
such a claim may be legal or illegal.
If legal, the question of bona fides does
not arise, for if the act was legal the
question of intention is immaterial. It
is only when the act is indefensible on
the ground of its legality that the ques.
tion of a bona fide belief arises. That
plea has a place only in the case of a
doubtful right or a right which a per-
son may still believe in as his own.”

In the present case there seems to me
to be a presumption in favour of the
accused in all the circumstances that he
was acting in the bona fide exercise of
a right and that accordingly he did not
intend to cause wrongful loss or dam-
age.

I cannot find any evidence to justify
the Magistrate’s finding that the act
was done with a view to instil terror
and an idea of the accused’s authority
into the minds of the villagers. It
seems to me to have been done with
the primary object of preventing dam-
age to his own property in a manner
which Me believed to have been autho-
rized by the Government Agent.

The appeal is allowed and the accused
acquitted. ¢
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Present: Fisher C. J. and
Maartensz J.

STEWART ET AL VS SENANAYAKE
ET AL.

198 D C (F) Avisawella 165,

Decided: November 15, 1929.

Last Will—Direction for sale of imi-
movable property and proceeds to be
distributed among certain beneficiaries
-—Election—Trusts Ordinance No. 9 of
1917, Section 58.

HerLp:—Where a Last Will coun-
tained a direction that certain im-
movable property should be sold
and the proceeds divided among
specified beneficiaries and where the
beneficiaries dealt with the property
as its owners, they elected to iaks
the property in its original character
within the provisions of the Trusts
Ordinance No. 9 of 1917.

The subsequent acquisition of the
property by a judgment debtor dJoss
not enure for the benefit of the pur-
chasers at the sale in execution cf
his property.

H. V. Perera for defendants-appel-
lants.

Ranawake for defendants-respon-
dents.

Fisher, C.J.: Assuming that there
was a trust for sale in this case, in my
opinion, Section 58 of the Trusts Ordin-
ance, No. 9 of 1917, would be applicable,
but the case was argued in the District
Court and the defendants-appellants’
answer was drawn on the basis that
the will gave the property to the bene-
ficiaries. The questions therefore to
be considered are (1) What passed un-
der D2? (2) Are defendants entitled
to the benefit of W. A. Stewart’s sub-
sequent acquisition? and (3) Have the
defendants acquired a prescriptive title
to the share? With regard to (1)
all that passed under D2 were the in-
terests to which C. F. Stewart, J. M.
Stewart and Alice R. Stewart were en-
titled, that is to say, 3-6ths. W. A.
Stewart’s interest was then vested in
his assignee and the remaining 1-5th
was vested in the three grand-children
of the testator who were then minors,
and moreover, were no parties to the
action. As to (2), in the absence of
any authority I do not think that the
subsequent acquisition of property by a
judgement-debtor ensures for the bene-
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fit of the purchasers at the sale in
execution of his property. All that
they acquired is the existing right,
title and interest, and this cannot in-
clude property subsequently acquired
by purchase by the judgement-debtor.
As to (3), there is evidence on behalf
of the plaintiff of possession by Alice
on behalf of the persons entitled to the
2/5th share which did not pass on D2,
and further there is evidence of a
direct assertion of her possession in
that capacity which must have been
within the knowledge of the transferees
in D2. Only one witness is called for
the defendants. It must be taken
therefore that they were, and were
treated as, co-owners and only Dnos-
sessed as such.

The appeal must be dismissed with
costs.

Maartensz, J—This was an action
for declaration of title to an undivided
2/5th share of an estate called Bel-
angalla.

Belangalla Estate belongéd to John
Theodore Stewart. He died on 29th
September, 1905, leaving a last will
which was admitted to probate in case
No. 2497 of the District Court of
Colombo.

The plaint avers that John Stewart
by his last will

“devised and bequeathed all his
property to his children, Alice Re-
becca Stewart, William  Alexander
Stewart, John Marshall Stewart and
Charles Francis Stewart, in the pro-
portion of 1/5th share each and the
remaining 1/5th share to his grand-
children, John - Francis Theodore
Stewart, Irene St. Clare Stewart,
Gladys ‘Amelia Cyril Stewart jointly,
subject however to a life interest
over immovable property in his wife,
who died about the year 1909, whers-
upon the said children and grand-
children of John Theodore Stewart
became the absolute owners of the
said Belangalla Estate hereinbefore
described.”

The three grand-children John,
Irene and Gladys by deed No. 135
dated 16th February, 1920, sold their
1/56th share to William Alexander
Stewart.

- In execution of a mortage decree
entered in case 9989 a 1/5th share was
sold against William Stewart and pur-
chased by the mortgagee Daniel Ebert
upon deed No. 213, dated Tth Novem-

ber, 1924, executed by the Secretary of
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the District Court of Colombo. Ebert
by deed No. 344, dated the 18th Sep-
tember, 1926, sold this 1/5 share to
William Stewart and R. A. Rabot.
William Stewart was adjudicated an
insolvent in proceedings 2632 of the
District Court of Colombo. The as-
signee sold the insolvent’s 1/5th share
of the estate with the leave of Court
by public auction and it was purchased
by A. L. Thiripadinayaker on the 12th
April, 1916, and he obtained a transfer
from the assignee No. 114, dated 19th
April, 1917. Thiripadinayaker by deed
No. 152, dated 9th June, 1920, sold this
1/5th share back to W. A. Stewart.
The plaintiff’'s claim to a 2/5th share
is based on these deeds.
The 4th defendant fileq answer in
which he averred
“that upon a writ issued in ecase
No. 40505 of the District Court of
Colombo against C. F. Stewart, J. M.
Stewart, Alice R. Stewart and W. A.
Stewart the 1st plaintiff, the en-
tirety of the land described in the
plaint was sold against them on 26th
February, 1916, and was purchased
by M. Marigida Perera Hamine and
M. G. Perera; this defendant who
obtained Fiscal’s transfer No. 1501
dated 17th August, 1916, and the said
M. Marigida Perera entered into
possession of the said premises.”
Marigida Perera is said to have
gifted her interests to Donald Sena-
nayake who in turn transferred the
half share to the 1st, 2nd and 3rd de-
fendants, who are minors; these de-
fendants said they would abide by the
answer filed by the 4th defendant.
The action was tried on the follow-
ing issues:—

1. Was Wm. Alexander Stewart
(1st plaintiff) originally entitled to
an undivided 1/5th share of the land
in question?

2. Were John Fr .ucis, Irene and
Gladys Amelia Stewart entitled to
an undivided 1/5th share jointly?

3. Did the said Wm. Alexander
become owner of a further 1/5th
share by purchase from the said
John Francis, Irene and Gladys
Amelia? ;

4. Was a 1/56th share belonging
to the said Wm. Alexander sold on
writ in case No. 9989 of the D. C. of
Colombo?

5. If so, did the said share de-
volve again on the said Wm. Alex-
ander and the 2nd plaintiff as set
out in paras 5 and 6 of the plaint?

6. Did the sale in case No. 40505
of the D. C. of Colombo of a 1/5th
share belonging to the said Wm.
Alexander convey good and valid
title in view of the fact that the said
Wm. Alexander had been earlier ad-
judicated insolvent in case No. 2632
of the D. C. of Colombo. Did the
assignee acquiesce in ang ratify this
sale to the 4th defendant and pre-
decessors in title?

7. Was a 1/5th share belonging to
the said Wm. Alexander sold in pro-
ceedings in the said case No. 26329

8. If so, did deed No. ‘114 dated
19th April, 1917, convey title superior
to any claimed by the defendants
upon Fiscal’s transfer No. 1501 of the
17th August, 1916?

9. Prescription.

10. Damages.

11. Is the 1st plaintiff estopped by
his conduct in failing to disclose the
fact of insolvency and thereby in-
ducing the purchasers on Fiscal’s
transfer No. 1501 to purchase?

12. Did the suksequent acquisition
of title by 1st plaintiff upon deeds
Nos. 152 of June 9th, 1920, and 135 of
February 16th, 1920, enure to the
benefit of 4th defendant and co-
vendees?

13. Did the executor have the
right of dominium over the property
in terms of the last will? If so,
have the defendants acquired title?
The learned District Judge held that

the shares of the grand-children of
John Theodore Stewart were not
affected by the sale in execution against
his four children in case No. 40505
of the District Court of Colombo and
that the defendants had not acquired
prescriptive title to the 1-5 share of the
grand-children of John Stewart, as
Alice Stewart continued to live on the
estate on behalf of the grand-children.
He rejected the evidence for the defence
that Alice Stewart was allowed to live
on the estate as she had no other place
in which to live.

As regards the shares of William Ste-
wart the first plaintiff he heid that
nothing passed at the execution sale
as he was an insolvent at the date of
the sale, the 26th February, 1916.

It was contended in appeal (1) that
Belangalla Estate did not vest in John
Stewart’s children and grand-children
under the will executed by him, (2)
that even if the first plaintiff’'s 1-5
share did not pass on the sale of exe-
cution of the decree in case No. 40505
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of the District Court of Colombo, the
subsequent acquistion of title by him
upon deed No. 152 of June 9th, 1920,
executed by the purchaser at the sale
by the assignee enured to the kenefit
of the defendants, (3) that the lcarnad
District Judge was wrong in holding
that Alice Stewart continued tc live on
the estate on behalf of John Stewart’s
grand-children and Thiripandinayaker.

The last two contentions m'ght con-
veniently be disposed of first.

The argument that the subsequent
acquisition of title by the 1st plaintiff
enured to the benefit of the defendants
is based on the principle that when a
person sells property to which he has
no title and acquires title subscquent
to the sale, the title by operation of
law enures to the henefit of the ven-
dee. [Rajapakse v. Fernando (1920)
Privy Council, 21 N L R 495.] This
decision proceeds upon the ground that
the vendor and his privies are estopped
from denying the title of the v.ndse.
Lord Moulton at page 497 says “their
Lordships are of opinion that by the
Roman-Dutch law as existing in
Ceylon the English doctrine applies
that where a granter has purpor ed to
grant an interest in land which he did
not at the time possess, but subse-
quently acquires, the b:nefit of his
subsequent acquisition goes automati-
cally to the benefit of the earlier
grantee, or, as it is usually expressed,
‘feeds the estoppel.’”

Bertram, C.J., in the case of (Guna-
tilleke v. Fernando (1919) 21 N L R
257), held that the Romsn-Dutch Law
is in accord with the English Law on
the subject that a person who sells
property is estopped from disputing *he
title of his vendee.

We were not referred to nor have I
been able to find any case in which the
principle was applied to the case where
property was sold in execut'on against
a judgment debtor who had no title,
but who acquired title subsequent to
the sale. I am of opnion that no
authorities can be found because the
theory of estoppel is inapplicable in
the case of a sale in execut’on.

Another objection o the argument is
that the sale agginst the plaintiff was
null and void as at the time the pro-
perty was seized he had been adjudi-
cated an insolvent.

By Section 71 of the Insolvency Ordi-
nance 7 of 1853 when any person shail
have been adjudicated insolvent all his

real estate vests = absolutely in the
assignee. An exception is mwade hy
section 56 in favour of exccutions and
attachments against the lands of t*the
insolvent bona fide executed by seizure
before the date of the filing of the
petition for sequestration.

The exception does not apply in this
case as the petition for sequestration
was filed on the 15th February, 1915,
and writ did not issue in case No.
40505 till the 1st of October, 1915.

The plaintiff should have moved
under Section 404 of the Civil Proce-
dure Code to substitute the aszignee as
defendant in place of William S ewart
or add him as a party defendant to
the action to render the seizure
effective.

As regads the issue of prescription
I see no reason to dsagree with the
finding of the trial Judge that Alice
Stewart remained in possession on he-
half of John Stewart’s grand-children
and Thiripadinayaker. Hs findng is
strongly supported by the letter P14
dated November 24th, 1916, addr ssed
to the Deputy Fiscal, Avisawella, by
Messrs T D and E L Mack, Proctors,
in which they as:erted with refe.ence
to the order for possession issued ia
favour of the execution purchas rs in
D. C. Colombo No. 40505 that the pur-
chasers were only entitled to three-
fifths of the estate and that Mrs.
Stewart, who I take it is Alice Stewart
is in possession on behalf of the
minors and Triripadinayaker none of
whom are bound by the decree. -

In any event the plea of prescription
must fail as against John Stewart’s
grand-children as the eldest attained
the age of 21 on the 3rd November, 1917,

less than ten years before the action

was filed. .

The main question for decision, how-
ever, is whether any title vested in
John Stewart’s children or grand-
children under the will executed by
him.

The testator appointed the late Mr.
Richard de Saram, executor of his will,
and as regards Relangalla Estate he
directed as follows:—

“I further direct that my said
executor shall as soon atter the death
_ of thesaid Patridumalge Nona Hami
as he shall think fit sell either by
bublic auction or private contract for.
such price or prices as he shell in
his absolute discretion think proper
my said Belangalla Estale and the
furniture in the house thereon.”
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He devised the proceeds of sale of
Belangalla Estate and his other pro-
perties as follows:—

“I give devise and bequeath the
nett proceeds of all and every sucn
sale and sales calling in and con-
version and of the investments to my
children ‘Alice, William, Alexandler,
John and Charles and to John Fran-
cis Theodore, Irene St. Clare and
Gladys Amelia Sybil, my grand-
children, the children of my late
daughter, Mary, in the proportions
following, that is to say, an equal
fifth share to my son William Alex-
ander, an equal fifth share to my
son John, one equal fifth share to
my son Charles, an equal fifth share
to my grand-children the said Jobn
Francis Theodore, Irene St. Clare
and Gladys Amelia Sybil or the sur-
vivor or survivors of them my caid
grand-children share and shares
alike and I direct that the share er
shares to which any of my child or
children or grand-child or grand-
children who shall be minors or a
minor shall be paid by my said
executor to and deposited in bank
for the use and benefit of such
minors or minor respectively to he
paid to him or his or her respectively
attaining the age of 21 years.”

The life renter died in 1909. The
executor died in or about the year 1920
without carrying out the directions in
the will.

The question whether the title vest-
ed in John Stewart’s children and
grand-children was not raised in the
issue or in the petition of appeal in the
form in which it was presented to us
at the argument in appeal.

The issue in the District Court at ali
relevant to this question is the 13th
issue which runs as follows:—

“Did the executor have the right
of dominium over the property in
terms of the last will? If so, have
the defendants acquired title?”

In the petition of appeal it was
urged that:—

“They are entitled to succeed in
law on issue 13 inasmuch as the last
will referred to in the proceedings,
conferred ‘the dominium’ over the
property in dispute to the executor
and that therefore the possession by
the defendants after their purchase
at the Fiscal’'s sale became adverse
.to the rights of the rightful owner,
namely, the executor, as from the
date of such purchase.”

I think it necessary to refer to the

~issue and the statement in the petition

of appeal because the District Judge
in his judgment after stating shortly
the terms of the will observed that *he
executor does not appear to have
carried out the direction in the will
that he should sell the property and
that “it is not questioned that the four
children of J. T. Stewart severally and
his grand-children jointly shareq a
fifth of the property.”

The argument in appeal was that the
children and grand-children of J. T.
Stewart had acquired no title under
the will, and that the action must fail
whether the defendants had title or
not.

On the other hand it was argusd
that the will did not create a trust and
that the property was vested in the
heirs as the executor had not carried
out the testator’s directons by selling
the estate.

The will, in my opinion, does not
create an express trust. The property
is neither bequeathed to the executor
nor vested in him in trust for sale. If
there is a trust it is an implied trust
arising from the direction to the exe-
cutor to sell the estate and distribute
the proceeds of sale in the manner
specified in the will.

The will is a very unsatisfactory
document. No provision is made in it
for the appointment of another execu-
tor to carry out the directions in *the
will in the case the executor named
predeceased, the life renter. In the
absence of any words vesting the title
in the executor, I doubt very much
whether it could be said that on his
death the legal title passed to his legal
representatives.

The title is left in a state of sus-
pense which is intolerable.

The children and grand-children
have been looked upon as the .owners
of Belangalla Estate from the time of
the death of the testator.

They have dealt with it as owners
and the defendants have purchased
the shares of three of the children oa
the footing that they are the owners
of the property.

It appears to me that if there was a
trust for sale this is a case in which
the heirs of John: Theodore Stewart
have elected to take the property in ils
original character.

The Trust Ordinance 9 of 1917 pro-
vides for such election. Section 583
enacts that:—
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“The beneficiary is entitled to have
the intention of the author of the trust
specifically executed to the extent of
the beneficiary’s interest.”

“And where there is only one bens-
ficiary and he is competent to con-
tract, or where there are several bene-
ficiaries and they are competent *o
-contract, and all of one mind, he or
they may require the trustee to
transfer the trust property to him or
them, or to such person as he or they
may direct.”

Tllustration C to that section appears
to me to be exactly in point. It runs
as follows:—

“A transfers certain property to B
and directs him to sell or invest it for
the benefit of C, who is competent 10
contract. C may elect to take the
property in its original character.”

The only difficulty in the way of the
plaintiffs is the absence of a deed for
the execution to the heirs.

But whereas in this case, these heirs,

1st defendant, and Magrida Perera °

from whom the 2nd, 3rd and 4th de-
fendants derive title have for many
years treated the property as vested in
John Theodore Stewart’s children and
grand-children, we ought not I think,
to disturb the construction they have
placed on John Theodore Stewart’s
title.

[Vansanden et al v. Mack et al
(1895) 1 N L R p 311.]

I would dismiss the appeal with
costs.

Present: Garvin, J. and Dalton, J.

MENSI NONA vs. NEIMALHAMY.
—

270 D.C. Galle 21840.

Decided: May 9, 1927.
Partition—Amicable division among
co-owners— Termination ef common
ownership—Interpretation of Deed—
Prescriptive title to separate lots—Dis-
missal of action.

Held:—An informal amicable divi-
sion of a land among co-owners fol-
lowed by exclusive possession of the
lots in severalty for the prescriptive
period terminates the common owner-
ship.

The fact that hereafter a person
entitled to a separate lot in dealing
with his interests by deed refer to

those interests as a fractional share
of the larger land does not have the
effect of consolidating his lot with the
other lots so as once again to form
the common land.

Hayley with Rajapakse for appel-
lants.

H. V. Perera for respondents.

Garvin, J—This is an appeal by the
plaintiff whose action for partition of
the land Heenatiyabedda was dis-
missed upon the ground that that land
had been amicably partitioned between
the then co-owners as far back as 1895,
and had ever since been possessed by
them and their successors in severalty
and exclusively. That the land as it
exists to-day is divided into a number
of separate allotments, each of which is
being held and possessed as a separate
land is beyond question.

It has also been clearly established ky
the evidence of the surveyor, Mr.
Weeraratne, that in 1895, at the in-
stance of the then co-owners, he sur-
veyed and blocked out the land, and
handed to each of the persons then in
possession a plan of the block allotted
in severalty to him.

One of these plans has been produced
and is the document ID2. It is dated
April 21, 1895, and is the block allotted
to Sindonona. This block is identified
as the block “K” on the plan which re-
presents the land in its present state
and is claimed by the fourth defendant,
Leisinona, as the separate property of
her family. Moreover the deed ID % of
1897 shows that one Arnolis, plaintiff’s
own father-in-law, who was at one
time a co-owner, dealt with a divided
portion of this land. It is contended
by Counsel for the appellant that many
of the deeds by which certain of these
co-owners and their descendants appear
to have dealt with their interests re-
ferred to those interests in terms of
undivided shares, and upon this is
based the contention that those who
acquired interests under those deeds
cannot in the absence of proof of exclu-
sive and adverse possession of a defined
allotment for the prescriptive period to
be held to be entitled to anything more
than an undivided interest in the whole

_land. An amicable division unless it is

confirmed and embodied in an appro-
priate notarial writing does not of itself
determine the common ownership. But
where each or any of the parties to such
a division can be shown te have enter-
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ed into possession of the lot assigned to
him in severalty and t-r have retained
possession adversely and exclusively for
the necessary prescriptive period that
lot ceases to be part of the land once
held in common.

The evidence shows that the lot “K,”
“A)” and “Al” and “J,” at least have
in this way acquired the character of
separate lands no longer forming part
of what was once a larger land held
in common.

Once such a separation has taken
place 1 am unacle w0 agreé that the cir-
cumstances that a deed by which a
person thus cntitled to a separate allot-
ment and who has lost every interest
in the other lots, purports to deal with
nis ingerests refer” to those interests
as a Iracvional share of the original
larger land can have the effect of con-
solidating his separate lot with any or
all of the other separate lots so as once
again to form the common land.

It is a matter of common knowledge
that there was a practice with certain
notaries of following the description in
some earlier deed when preparing a
fresh deed, and specially so in cases
where a division of one land to several
allotments is not clearly evidenced by
the production of a notarial document
drawn up for the purpose of giving
legal effect to such a settlement. But
inasmuch as there is in thiz case evi-
dence that four, at 1least, of the lots
have definitely acquired the character
of reparate - nds, the plaintifi’s action
for the partition of the whole of
Heenatiyabedda upon the footing that
it was one land fails and has rightly
been dismissed.

The learned District Judge, however,
proceeded to declare the plaintiff en-
titled in severalty to Iots “H” and
“HI®* This is -not a proceeding  in
which he is entitled to make such a
declaration nor is it desirable that such
a declaration should be made.

The action for partition having failed
the proper course is to dismiss the ac-
tion leaving it to the plaintiff to take
such other or further proceedings as
he may be advised to vindicate his
title.

The appeal is dismissed with costs
Dalton, J—I agren.

Present: Lyall-Grant, J.

POLICE CONSTABLE RAHAMAN vs.
PERERA.

604 P.C. Kandy 29639.

Decided: November 4, 1929.

Ceylon Penal Code, Section 484—
Insult—Ingredients of the offence.

Held: Abuse is not punishable
under Section 484 unless the person
abusing gives provocation intending
or knowing it to be likely that such
provocation will cause the person
provoked to break the peace or to
commit an offence.

Rajapakse for accused-appellant.

Lyall-Grant, J—This is an appeal
from a conviction for insult under Sec-
tion 484 of the Ceylon Penal Code. The
complainant is & Police Constable in
Kandy and the accused is a driver of a
’bus. The case for the prosecution is
that on the day in question the com-
plainant had a case against the ac-
cused for not showiiig him hic license
on a previous date. For some reason
or other, on the day in question the
constable wished to look at the license
of the accused and stopped his ’bus for
that purpose. Zeccused handed his
license to him. The constable took
down particulars and then handed back
the license. The cccused then used the
words of abuse complained of and drove
away. The constable was asked whe-
ther he was anr-yed by the words used
and he said “I was not annoyed. I felt
ashamed. I vas not angry. I was not
provoked to commit a breach of the
peace.” The learned Magistrate in
convicting the accused said: “It is not
necessary for a conviction under this
section for the language to have ac-
tually provoked the complainant. It
is enough that the language was provo-
cative and indecent.” It is important
in considering this offence to examine
carefully the ording of Section 484
which runs as follows:— ‘Whoever in-
tentionally insults and thereby gives
provocation to any person intending or
knowing it to be likely that such provo-
cation will cause him to. break the
public peace or commit any other
offence shall be punished, ete.”

In the case of C. d= 8. Mataregawera
vs. Yaratanepi Unnanse (1), it was held
that mere verbal abuse is not by itself
runisheble under this section. That
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was a case where the accused abused
the complainant in indecent terms.
There it was observed by Mr. Justice
Pereira that “the question is whether
it can be said that the accused intend-
ed to provoke the complainant to com-
mit a breach of the public peace or
knew that he by the words used by him
was likely to cause the complainant to
commit a breach of the public peace.”
The learned Judge there referred to a
dictum by Hutchinson, C.J., in 3 Weera-
koon’s Reports, 80, where the Chief
Justice observed that “although the
language used by the accused was foul
and inexcusable, mere verbal abuse,
however reprehensive it might be, was
not punishable under Section 484, unless
it appeared from the circumstances,
from the terms of the abuse itself and
having regard to the person to whom it
was addressed though the person who
used it intended cr knew that it was
likely to cause the person to whom it
was addressed to break the peace or to
commit some other offence.” He added
“I do not think that I can say that the
mere foulness of the language used is
by itself sufficient to prove the required
intention or knowledge.”

It is clear from the Ceylon as well as
the Indian authorities that abuse is not
punishable under Section 484, unless
the person abusing gives provocation
intending or knowing it to be likely
that such provocation will cause the
person provoked to break the public
peace or to commit an offence. I do
not think it can be said in the present
case that the accused had either the
intention of causing the Police Con-
stable to break the public peace or knew
it to be likely that the abuse would
make him to do so. It appears that
the Police had in hand one or two pro-
secutions against the accused for
offences against the Motor By-laws,
and after the complainant, accompa-
nied by another ¢ mstable, had examin-
ed the accused’s license and just before
the accused was driving off, he, in a fit

of temper, used the words complained
of.

I do not think the accused can bhe
convicted under this section. The ap-
peal is allowed and the conviction
quashed.

2 Crl. Appeal Rep, 49.

|

Present ;s Daltca,. J.

DE SILVA VS. ISAN APPU.
159 C.R. Balapitiya 15903.

Decided 11th December, 1929.

Evidence Ordinance, Section 116—-
Estoppel—Prescription —Fraud—Plant-
ing agreement,

HELD : —Where the plaintiff induced
defendant by a wilful and false mis-
representation of th - ownership of a
land to take a planting agreement un-
Cer him, such possession by the de-
fendant does not accrue to the bene-
fit of the plaintiff.

Amarasekera for plaintiff-appellant.

Rajapakse for defendants-respon-
dents.

Dalton, J.—Plaintiff, who is the ap-
pellant, sought to obtain a declaration
of title to a land called Kapu-Ela
addara owita, stated to be about one
acre in extent. The land in question
is the portion marked C on the plan
No. 383 at p. 65 of the record.

In his plaint plaintiff sets out no
title to :he land, but he claims that
he pe declared entitled to the land
and possessir be given him as against
the defendants on the following
grounds. On May 22, 1911, he pur-
ported to give the land to the 1st
defendant tnd to one Punchi Appu
on a planting agresment. This agree-
ment, the document PI1, sets out that
1st defendant and Punchi Appu take
the land in question for a period of
five years from plaintiff to plant on
the conditicns set out. The 2nd to
the 5th defendants are the widow
and children o" Punch’ Appu who
died about three y ars before the ac-
tion was commenced. The lease ex- .
pired in 1916, defendants remained in
possession of the land, and this ac-
tion was started on February 18,
1926, just under ten years from the
terminatinn o>f the case. The plaint
sets out further that 1st defendant
and Punchi Appu failed and neglect-
ed to plant the land in terms of the
agreement, and are now disputing
plaintiff’s title.

The case for the defendants was
that plaintiff wrongfully and fraudu-
lently represented himself as the
owner of the land described in the
planting agreement of® which 1st de-
fendant and Punchi Appu were in
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possession at the time, that he had
no title thereto at all, and they had
acquired title by prescription to the
land.

The matter has been before this
Court on a previous occasion. At the
first trial the Commissioner held that
any action on the lease was prescrib-
ed after six years from the termina-
tion of the lease. He therefore dis-
missed plaintiff’~ action. On appeal
this judgment was reversel it being
held that there was an undoubted
conflict of title, which was the sub-
stantial issue ir the case. It would
seem that there was some ground for
the first conclusion of the Commis-
sioner .however owing to the way
the pleadings were drawn and the
learned judge in appeal especially
directed that the case go back for =
further trial to determine the title of
the parties to the land and whether
plaintiff was entitlec to be restored to
possession, for which purpose the
parties would be at liberty to amend
their pleadii.os. The pleadings how-
ever have mnot beern amended, al-
though the issue have been re-fram-
ed as follows:—

1. Is the plaintiff entitled to the
portion marked C in plan No.
383?

2. Did the defendants dispute plain-
tifi’s right to that portion?

3. It being admitted that 1st de-
fendant and Punchi Appu, father
of the other defendants, got a
planting voucher for this portion,
are they estopped in law from
questioning the right ¢” the plain-
tiff?

4. Was the deed of agreement
executed by misrepresentation of
facts?

5. What is the value of the im-
provements made?

6. Were they done in terms of the
agreement?

The evidence taken on the first
trial was by agreement used at the
second trial and amplified by further
evidence. . .fter a consideration of
that evidence the Commissioner has
come to th conclusion that there is
no evidence that plaintiff ever had
possession of thz land in dispute, nor
has he any documentary evidence of
title. On the issue of misrepresenta-
tion he finds that 1st defendant and

Punchj Appu were in possession of
the land, which may have been
Crown land, and that plaintiff in
1911, whilst he was Police Officer, in-
duced 1st defendant and Punchi
Appu to take the planting agreement
from him, representing that he had
bought the land from the Crown and
that, if they did not do so, they
would have to leave the land. They
discovered later that plaintiff had no
right to the land, and they did not
keep the tarms of the agreement. They
remained on in possession, plaintiff
doing nothing until nine years after
the termination of the agreement.
Plaintiff’s action was therefore dis-
missed.

After the persual of the evidence and
due consideration of all the circums-
tances I had it impossible to disagree
with the learned Commissioner on his
conclusions of fact.

It is urged for plaintiff (appellant)
however that, inasmuch as 1st defen-
dant and “unchi Appu admitted by
the agreement Pl that they were
tenants of plaintiff, they were pre-
cluded by S. 116 of the Evidence Oriii-
nance from denying his title, and
they were in possession for him from
1911 to the date of the bringing of the
action. Ie had therefore prescribed
for the land -nd was entitled to a
declaration or title as against them.
It seems to me a most bold argu-
ment to put forward upon the facts
here and I should be surprised in-
deed if my support could be found
for it in any legal authority. Plain-
tiff’s claim is based upon a fraudu-
lent act. 1st defendant and Punchi
Appu in 1911 had at that date been
in possession .of the land for some
years although they had no title. In
that year plaintiff induces them by a
wilful and false misrepresentation of
the true position to take a planting
agreement under him. He never put
them into possession at any time. At
the termination of the agreement in
1916 he does nothing and they re-
main on in possession. There had
been a partition action in 1915 in
which plaintiff was an intervenient
and in which 1st defendant and Pun-
chi Appu supported. khim, but a parti-
tion was found to be impossible and
in any case it would seem that this
was prior to the discovery of plain-
tiff’s fraud.



THE CEYLON LAW RECORDER 163

Plaintiff has not had possession for
a day, unless it can be said defen-
dants possessed for him. In view of
the fraud committed plaintiff is in
my opinion unable to obtain the
benefit he seeks from the agreement,
or to say that the character of the
earlier possession of 1st defendant and
Punchi Appu changed thereby to
possession under him. -They entered
into possession some years before 1911
and have remained in possession ever
since, on Punchi Appu’s death his
widow and children remaining in
possession. The conduct of plaintiff
in delaying his action for nine years
after the termination of the agree-
ment itself supports the conclusion
that mfter the discovery of the fraud,
the parties regarded the agreement as
of no force.

I can find nothing in Section 116
of the Evidence Ordinance that de-
pbars defendants from proving plain-
tif’'s fraud, whilst, if the decisicn in
Lal Mohamed v. Kallanus (11 Calcutta
519) is good law, inasmuch as plain-
tiff did not put 1st defendant and
Punchi Appu into possession, Section
116 does not help him. Support for
this conclusion can also be found in
Silva v. Kumarihamy (256 N.LR. 449),
although the facts in Fernando v-
Menika (3 Balasingham 115) are not
. exactly the same as the case now be-
fore me it does afford support for the
proposition that where a person pur-
ports to possess as lessee land by mis-
take included in the lease, the lessee
having in fact other right thereto,
such possession by the lessee does not
accrue to the benefit of the lessor. I
would dismiss this appeal with costs.

Present: Dalton, J.

PATHUMMA vs. IDROOS.

e

214 C.R. Colombo 49932.

Decided: December 6, 1929.
Mohammedan Law — Divorce—“Kai-
kuli”—Is it recognised in Ceylon?
Held:—“Kaikuli” or the ‘dower’ paid
by the bride’s parents to the bride-
groom is recognised by custom in
Ceylon and has been the subject
of judicial decision.
S. A. Marikar for appellant.
M. F. Pulle for respondent.

Dalton, J.:—The parties to:  this
action are Mohammedans and were
husband and wife, who have been
divorced.
The plaintiff, the wife, is now
claiming the sum of Rs. 300 from her
former husband, this sum being made
up of three items:—
(1) A sum of Rs. 97-50 by way of
‘Maggar,”

(2) a sum of Rs. 211 by way of
“kaikuli,” and

(3) a sum of Rs. 100 being costs
of maintenance for three months
after the divorce whilst she
observed the ‘iddat.”

These sums amounted to Rs. 408-50,
but plaintiff restricted her claim to
Rs. 300 to bring the case within the
jurisdiction of the Court. She was
successful and obtained judgment in
the sum of Rs. 293 and costs, from
which judgment defendant appeals.

The facts shortly are that, the
parties did not live happily together;
plaintiff left her husband and claimed
maintenance from him. It was found
that he was guilty of 1ll-treating his
wife, and he was orderad on Sep-
tember 7, 1928, to pay her mainten-
ance. On September 19 following he
divorced her by uttering ‘tollok.” The
learned Commissioner 1is inclined to
the opinion that the divorce is a
‘khula’ one, uttered by the husband
at the instance and consent of the
wife. He states that there was a
question to be determined as to whe-
ther the defendant was entitled_ to
double ‘maggar.’ There is, however, no
such claim put forward by defendant
in his answer, although the question is
raised in the issue. I am not satis-
fied on the facts that it can be said-
the divorce was “at the instance of”
even if it was “with the consent of”
the wife. The wife had good ground
for leaving appellant, and he was
ordered to pay maintenance. e
nevertheless sought tc get her to re-
turn to him, and he informed the Lebbe
at the Mosque, who celebrated the
marriage, and who was a witness in
this case, that, as she refused to come,
he would utter ‘tollok.’ It is true that
the witness states the wife consented
to this being done, but I can see no-
thing on the record to suggest that
the wife was not satisfied to continue
as she was with her order for main-
tenance. It was rather the appellanf
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who wished to change the position in
wich they were and divorce her if
she did not come back. These cir-
cumstances do not justify g finding
that the divorce was at the instance
of the wife. A ‘khula divorce is de-
fined in “Tyabji’'s Muhammedan Law
p. 185,” Section 162, as one where the
‘wife alone is desirous of having the
marriage dissolved. Here both parties
were onthe evidence so desirous, the
busband clearly playing the principal
part and the wite offering no objec-
tion. I have come to the conclusion
therefore that 1t was not a ‘kKhula’
divorce, and no case for any claim by
defendant for double ' ‘maggar’ car
arise.

With regard to the claim for ‘mag-
gar, a term admitted to be the same
ag ‘maskawien’ in Section 86 of the
Code of Muhammedan Law, Vol. 1 of
the Ordinance p. 42, and which was
examined and defined by Jayewar-
dene, J., in “Beebee v Pitche (1), the
argument for appellant has been on
the basis that the divorce is a ‘khula’
divorce. Even on the trial Judge’s
finding, with which, as stated above, 1
do not agree, the learned Judge has
given authority to support his conclu-
sion that on the facts found here the
wife was entitled to the payment she
claims. On the footing that it was
not a ‘khula’ divorce her position is
of course much stronger, and it has
not been contended for the appellant
that in such g case plaintiff is not
entitlew to the ‘maggar’ she claims.

With reference to the claim for
‘kaikuli’ it is conceded for the appel-
lant that the authorities are against

him, but it is urged that the same
authorities have erred in  regarding
‘kaikuli’ as the same as ‘maggar’.

‘Kaikuli’ is stated to be a present re-
ceived by the bridegroom from  the
bride’s father in ceonsideration of mar-
riage, In the course of his judg-
ment in Pathumma v. Cassim (2). De
Sampayvo, J., does appear on more than
one occasion to use the two terms as
almost svnonvmous, but when referring
to Counsel’s argument he clearlv dis-
tinguishes between the two, whilst if

1) 26 NLR 277
(2) 221 NI R E991

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
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the facts in that case which he sets
out be read, it is ‘clear the ‘maggar:
he refers to is a puyment by the nus-
pand to the wiie oun the marriage
which he calls “dowry money” and
which remains in the husband’s hands,
whilst the ‘kaikuli,’ which he calls
‘dower,” is a payment by the parents
of the bride to the husband. This he
says 1s held in trust by the nusbanc
for the wife, both ‘maggar’ and ‘kai-
kuli’ being recoveranle by the wife in
the eventualities set out. Counsel has
stated that ‘kaikuli’ is unknown to
the Muhammedan Law and is not
mentioned in the text hooks. How-
ever that may be, it is not sUggestad
it is not recognised by custom in Cey-
lon, whilst there is no doubt that it
has been the subject of judicial deei-
sion. Counsel has cited nothing
against those decjsions to show that
‘kaikuli’ is not recoverable by the wife
in case of such a divorce as we Fave
here.

With regard to the third item,
maimntenaace during seclusion, it is
provided by Section 89 of the Code oi
Muhammedan Law above referred to
that the husband, after the divoresa,
must furnish the wife with a dwei-
ling place for a space of three mouths
It has been urged for appellant that
during that period plaintiff did not
observe seclusion and that thereiore he
1s not liable for the sum. I am in-
formed that there is no reporied csse
dealing with this question of ‘iddag,
but I have been referred to the
“Manuel of Muhammedan Law, Min-
haj et Talibin,” where at DEaST2N it is
set out how this seclusion must be
observed. I can find no evidence here
to show that the seclusion has not
been observed so far lay in plaintiff’s
power. It is true she had to move
from one house to another during
the period. but that was for the very
good reason that the house where she
was living was demolished and she
had to go to her uncle’s house T see
no. reason to differ from t-e Com-
missioner with regard to his finding
on this point.

For those reasons the appeal must
be dismissed with costs.
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